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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Phyllis Clark  
Friday, June 21, 2019 4:08 AM 
Simons, Deborah 
Re: Seeking approval - 2019 Blanket Traver Authorities - New Board Members 

APPROVED ... Thank you for the reminder. 

PllyllllClllk 
Phone Emal:

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING 

This communication Is Intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privlfeged 
Information. Contact me Immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action 
relying on It. Any communication received In error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed. 

On Thu, Jun 20, 2019 at 9:12 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear PhyJlis, 

Attached for your review and approval are two Blanket Travel Authority fonns for the Directors listed below. 
This authority will allow Directors to travel ftom their primary residence to Ottawa, Ontario for meetings of 
the Board and Committees, events, or training, as required from July 1st to December 31, 2019. Both Blank.et 
T As have been reviewed and approved by the CFO: 

- Barry Rivelis, TABCC82972 (Vancouver to Ottawa and return) 

- Pina Melchionna, T ABCC82973 (Toronto to Ottawa and return) 

Please note that all other travel ( other than from their primary residence to Ottawa) will require an individual 
authority which we will prepare as the need arises. 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of yom e-mail to 
each document. 

Best, 

1 
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: August 27, 2019 2:34 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Request from Royal Canadian Mint
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19082714130.pdf; Board Travel Report-Rapport de dépenses Conseil - 

updated 27 August 2019.xlsx

Hi
 
I am pleased to confirm that Barry’s travel expense claim is complete and is awaiting the required approvals. As 
promised, attached is the Travel Expense Report I completed and signed on his behalf. You will notice that the mileage 
is a wee bit different than what you quoted in your e‐mail earlier today. That’s because, for audit purposes, I am 
required to attach a google map to the claim, and the google map calculation was 18.4 KM for the return trip. 
 
I have also attached the Travel Expense Report template for future use. I should mention that Barry’s per diems will be 
paid separately from his travel expense claim, as per diems are paid by our payroll department, and travel claims are 
paid by finance. Two EFT notifications will follow shortly, one for the claim and one for the per diems. I will copy you on 
both. 
 
If there is anything else I can assist with, please don’t hesitate to let me know.  
 
Cheers. 
 
Debby 
 

From
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 5:51 PM 
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> 
Subject: RE: Request from Royal Canadian Mint 
 
Good afternoon, Debby. 
 
Barry mentioned that he had spoken to you about his expenses.  Since you have kindly offered to prepare his first 
expense report, he asked that I send you his receipts (attached).  
 
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
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------------------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE ------------------------------ 
This email transmission and any accompanying attachments contain confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. 
Any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the 
contents of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately delete 
it and notify sender at the above email address. 
------------------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE ------------------------------ 
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Simons Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Phyllis Clark
Thursday. August 29, 2019 10:59 AM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - 5 Travel Expense Claims 

Approved 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:05 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached are 5 travel expense claims for approval. These claims represent expenses related to last 
week's attendance at our Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed and approved by the 
Acting CFO (Bob Zintel). None of the claims contain any exceptions: 

TABCC82553 - Fiona Macdonald (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82973- Pina Melchionna (Toronto/Ottawa/Toronto) 
TABCC82552 - Sandip Lalli (Calgary/Ottawa/Calgary) 
TABCC82554 - Cybele Negris (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 
TABCC82972 - Banry Rivelis (Vancouver/Ottawa/Vancouver) 

If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature lines, and will attach a copy of your e­
mail to each claim. · 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA soatrt!: 

<lmage003.jpy> 

320 SUSSEX DRIVE I 320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1AOG8 

Tel/T~I.: 61~716-4439 

simons@mint.ca I sll't'IOO§@monnaie.ca 
mintca I monnsie.ca 

<Bl9-032 - Macdonald- Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf> 

<Bl 9-031 • Melchionna - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdt> 

<Bl 9-029 - Lalli - EXP - Ottawa August 20-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<B19-034 - Negris - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf.> 

<Bl9-033 - Rivclis - Ottawa August 19-22, 2019.pdf> 
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator 
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator. complete and add multiple sheets to detemiine total allowances 

hase calculators are now all llnked - pleue only place a ·1· In each applicable bo.x 
Type the date name and numbprunJhe CANADA i:lox ONLY 

Mote: You may only clalm a meal allowance if an actuul meal expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may clalm an Incidental for each partial or full da1r of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA 
N.umbers only J 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

~ai ' IISun 
. .L .. . .!~I ;ml ... ~ .,, .... -

IMon ITue ••eel Thu 

1 -
ti 11 1j 

Enbr your travel dates here for the US 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Sun lMon 
19

1'rue 
20

lwed 
21

1Thu 

n 
,~n 

1 

221 
Fri 

MONTH: Aug-19 
I --·y-· j 

... ' sat Sun Mon Tue Wed onu lffii 
I 

MONTH: 43678 

· Isa, lsun !Moo ITue IWed IThu IFn 
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@AIR CANADA 

Booking Confirrna1ion 

llcddng Rererente 

~Depart 

1200 
Vancouve,­
V¥11.:-0wer1rrt. (VVR), BC 
T.,,...M 

~ Return 

Passengers 
,., B.llny Michael Rivells 

Air CM!ad4t• ~ 

TnJ't.tOpUc-nt 

"!ii ?,(Q, 

11U4 

Ottawa 
Olis,,. Int (YOW), ON 

2000 
Vancou~er 
Vstrr.DW8r h {Y\'R), BC 
ftlll'UllfJ.t 

® 
ACM2. 

01!1 of lssut: 08 Jul, 2019 

Clim 
Bu3h'NIIJ.$P 
~by Alrtmada.1320 -

.t 
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~ Purcttase summary 

-~o~o SZJte~ 
llll~/1 

Ql.'fn:i 1C009-221J7ftl«»t 
1130~{ 
G'STM8Tn6-. 1~1 AfO(IJt 
SUI> 

e) Cheek-in and boarding gate deadllnes 

fl«~~nlifn,f 

,f>.-1,<tTt.a;'l",OOM•JC'I\C~ 

tliN ~•1•-~· 8!/MtuOmf!Olr,tt1 

Su:c~s 

lil, b<.r:;;. n:,t,~ W,I\IW.· 

GOOIIS5 IM9e.Moef. Ta:. •Cdl'l:s.:ltH'3- ,ai:ot::2&P AfOrx,i 

l-t;)nnonlnaU..l'ar°Ctl'Wl"U{G.Sr~T•10J»mJA'T0001> 

,., Tl'!NeU8t'l Stcurtl'J' Cl'lal')O •CCDwW 

A~~INl'!ltht•~l'lot:J.11 

90 ....... YMIIINMIICNClhl'IO ... """tt,t ....... ,n1'.(.l<titfllt4 fW••«illllflJytNl'lo¥'l'ICJ,Oi:lfYall1"11oO•u.oc,., ctC111<1ll(",iltlltO>cdQ,Jr0,,110~n~w,o,u, 

16 ,,.,,,, DG;antnesmdMtllrl• 
Y~lndtlfpi'Nl"f.lbtletl-OJllfttl:r•I ...... 

.,,,.., 
''"' 

t;)"j,4t ... 
1A.2S .... 

.., .... 

.2. 

000068

Keen
s.19(1)



v~ 
CHATEAU LAUIUER 
1 Rideau Slrffi 
Ottewa, ON, Cana.oa K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. f H.S.T Reglstra1ion #1143511776 

Mr Ba11Y RlveUs 

Room/Chambf• 
Folio# 

: 04$4 

lnwolce# 
CtthlerlCM&ler# ; 616 
Paga# : 1 of2 

Rererel\Ce No.. 

AnfvellAnl~e : 08-19-19 
Departure/Depart : 08•22•19 

Oatf Dc;scrlpi,on _ ,« Addiltonalfolormation/Supplcmcnta,rc Charges Cretli_ts· 

08-18-19 

08-19-19 Room Charglil 
08-19-19 Munlclpal Accommod91io11 Tax c 
08-19-19 Room HST (13¾) 

08-20-19 
08-20-19 RoomCharga 
00-20-19 Munle~I Accanmcuallon Tax! 
08-20-19 Room HST (13%) 

0$-21-19 

08-21-19 

08-21-19 Room Ct!!lllJ~ 

08-21·19 M1111icipsl Aooommodallo., TllllC I 

08-21·19 Room HST (13%) 

08-22·19  XXXXXXXXXXX  

far warmat111n .,,..,..,.,atlont., llisl us al 
www.filtnnont.com « cal FalmlOnl l!allls & Re&o<ts 1'rom: 
th\ledSUtMt.1rC1t11da 190044114W 
Pour i1Tlltffl_, •t nlH""'l!ona ~llez. noire -l!U 
www.fll__,, cu teld!)hOMrau H61o1, Fllmlonldo: 
~ ... v,--. .... c11n1t11 ,~o .. 11w 

)OOJO( 

_ f>..er><Y1a ( 
645.00 

2S.80 
1!7.20 

f ..£f>Oil1C<. l 
695.00 

23.80 
80.44 

.__g (.>(Yle/ ( 

389.00 

16.68 

52.5S 
2,019.28 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts• 
Merci d'avolt choi&i 185 Hotels Falnnont 
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CHATEAU LAURIER 
1 Ric'eau Sllll8t 
Ottawa, OH, Cllnadll K1N 8S7 
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030 
G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775 

Mr Bar,y Rlvell!J 

Roornlcttambre 
Folio# 

: 0484 

Invoice# 
Cealllen'Clellter # : 815 
Page# : 2 of2 

Retarence No. 

Amv,UArriYH : 08-19-19 
Departure/D6part : 08-22-19 

'Oat~ ' Desct,ption - A;til,ti~nal tnici,ni.at,.bnl,Sup,ptem,cntai(c_ . Charges _ C(edi!s '. 

GSTSUmmaly /SOffllTllln 
R-,,/Q!■mbfw 0.00 
F&II/Ro■ta,_,, 0,00 

Olllotl~ 0.00 
TO(al 0.00 

Total 

Balanoe Oue/Solde 

HST Summal}' I Sommeltl& 
Roomll:ll&m.... 22(1.23 
, __ .., 8.71 

Othor/Alllnul 2.08 
rotsl 2:s1.02 

2,019.28 2,019.28 

0.00 

Th!ll'lk you forciloolin9 Fairmont ~a & Resotls. 
To p,v,ide feed!Mltl< about you-eta)', please c:on!act Mr. Rici< Corcoll!n, G"'1elal Manager, el RickCorcoran@fllirmont.ann. 

We alw lnl'ite you to share memori81l of your eMperienc,a on al.I' oammlll'ily forum - visit WWW,eveiya'leSallOrigsiel,Q!llm. 

Men:I d'avolr cho!s! Jes Hli!Els Fairmont. 
Pour clennervoue cpfnlon N"volre aejour, Y.!<JP;la~ contacttr M. Rielt Ccreonsn. Dit8c:181K g,!~. ~ Rick.Coreor.an@lai1mont.com. 

NOii$ YOUS ilMt)J\$ ~ement a p;nager m aouverms de - 8Jlp~ence sur notre forum - www.everyones11norlgml,00m. 

1Pto'-f.t1 

-fl I t/t'f-"39 (~ _, 

Forlllfonno4m ., ......... 11on .. 1A,a.,. a1 
www.flllnanl.cam o, o,I Flinnonl Hotels & Resorts....,, 
U1ita1 swaa~rCllt\Adla 1 IIQJ)'411414 
POIII' Wonna1lnn et rillM!MliOCll wallet non "'fl> au 
ww,,,flilrmaJlt.oacn o~ Wti,honer 811 Hll!oll F,i-<11: 
a:n::w.w&ouCfllnedll 1 eoo .. 11411 

Thank yo11 TOr choosing to stay with Fainnont Hotels & Resort$ 
Merci d'avolr chol$i lea Hotels Falnnont 
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 Vancouver, BC O Vancouver International Airport - Goog]... Page 1 of2 

GoogleMaps  Vancouver, BC o Drive 9.2 km, 1 min 
Vancouver International Airport 

Vancouver, BC 

Vancouver International Airport 
3211 Grant McConachie Way, Richmond, BC V7B 0A4 

These directic,ns are for planning purposes only. 
You may find !hat CO/lstruction projects, trafflo, 
weather, or other events may cauS<1 cond~ions to 
differ from the map results, and you should plan 

-11 
if wn «Jl,1_ JM !V/j)$1,i:­
-r ~~ 

https://www.google.ca/maps/dir/2876+W+42nd+A ve, +Vancouver, +BC+V6N+ 3G6N anco... 8/27/2019 
000071

Keen
s.19(1)



1f,llit!iili. I~ 
tBICIWif tO: 
vci-lltu: 10 : 
l!Rl~_io : 
1111P~ 
~. 

-EO. 

fOTAL > 

~ : 

~~~PASSENGER COPV~~~ 

cusrDNER SEA\llef: l-~-44::l•m.2 
IIOIIR1'8TAXUM. cat 

tAx°iT(lll 
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CRA calculated Taxi Tax 2.019 

Taxis for 
Ontario & 
Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

TaMIS for 
BC& 
Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 
GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 
SUMMARY Page total 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

s 
$ 
s 

s 
$ 
$ 

s 

s 

38.25 

~8.25 
,) 10 

34.15 

38.2S 

34.1S 
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-~ .iW'tftM' .... · ... , . . ~,::••~ ... · .. 

it):06:07. 0 •' 

' . " • . - • . \!. 'J 

j 
I, 

• 

~-
( 

' '\ I 

I 
I 

A&,el!JMit'.: ..• · . , ; '.. : $4;49.ijlO · .. 
. . · .... :.:.: .:·:, · .. ~. -~{:~:::··. ·: .. ::·· 

-RO\li.tl· . . . ·.• :_ ; ... 

-- , .. ~ .· 
Wiii'-.·oo ... 
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·•© Travel Expense Form 2019 TA 111 TABCC829721 

•1MPom,,Jl(T• l"RMI ~'IJWI: daJm, tnlJft be pr~ntld er1d tDl'f\:IIY w1:l't 11'11 Co,tpa~ 'f"r.wtl, NHPll,lky, Q:,nf,m1nc♦ fl f:vcl'lt Pofky.-St,, '°s nl)llrlable) •t1d 
;appt~fr\1c.col\1tnu::.,..l't11\a~QfA~tyP"'-cylliQ.l. Apptove:rmon:tr,,,..Otl~Alnilorttyn'l.ht~of~l'I.!, Alltr:tw..tplenfmi.tS:tbc::p.-.. 
~llthori:tedwlnilthll Au\l',otit!fto Tnrffl .1"• Achrell'ICC fol'l'!'t. 

let, plaw ll)d!~Ce If tf'llf daim oornll"lt fl~ C'.IZ»ptl()nS rto;ltlrt app,vwl per the~."'-""~ tlo!;pitlll!ty, COl'lf!tt:J'.c« tc flletlt Polfey as.a. 
C tf you l'ldtcaced "Ve!, "'8aise thbdi. wt1cli~ptfot(~)Wt"11 nc,1 gn,-..al):Ol'CM!<dand ,_,_.,68J2P,M111: 

0 APPROVAL R£QLJIP.E0:{f"lee.s.e ft)ltftJt 

C Trawl-~tlOM u,a:,~~ Tre¥d. N~!lty, ~en~ & Ewrrt Poll&V151 (Anncz 2:6) 

CFOar C(QA.f'f'RC/1/AJ. Ml,U!Fl:EO: (Plee:se Jl'liWl!t 
C HosiittePky-bi,1;$tlM:1.UI H<Uplt,tt;'Polc.y'51 v.,,.n,.lf2:8) 
CJ HO!:Oi'tl!ity-No0('+-a~~,ob1al!'led fo,th,;,~!Q-W~!; 

C KQ.wNa!lty-Del.cm• o,r lnteroal tlo,Ditlitttyl3'1QS.tdlflt' Mlillimum Cort Pel Per~l\tA-28) 
0 HQ-Splt~lty-EW.MW c,r Intern.ti ho1P)tllltl(com~,., SS,000~28 and 44.J,J 
t:J HOfl)IHllty- Al«:ihofle btw:"'9'Kp,cwlded(J>otc,, Section 44..1) 
t) li05Pll.dily-k;rod ti beverage u,,n t~~d Mlb!imurn CM l>er PfJK.J¥1 {Polley S.ctton 44,1) 
Cl fto~!kY-£t1tffl~lrlffleft: ~rc,r.;dtd (Pollot5t<Mon 44.1J 

ti H~!~-lioSl'lt,altt)f c, cnt9~nment ocOfllided ta ~po-.g~°" oarson lll(EQf)sP/'l'wina.tn ~, oeirt•c~l\t (Policy Section 44.1) 
C Kczpft;a!lty • liospblit¥ ~Id bilthe~ 'blt:lr,sp'.tca.rt Chit ~Jidc'f'lc» ol .ll\ ACMetnpl~ .... ~rd metnb«r or CAhet Pl'liMe,ctJldWQ 

fPolCY~M44.i~d 46.4) 

0 tlOOl)lt&I"',- - S~I (on't'IS, d l»lpltllltV(AnM»C 28) 

C t1asi,1u11ty - Ho pre-e~a,,g 1 i::-10, to e,:,cpe,ncs/'Q.,r• (~ct1on ..._ n 
VP .A.PPR(1./,\l flfO.UIA.fb{C(.()MPN.>V/JJ. I~ TAA.vtu.f RISA VJ>): (Pk:IIM-t1n1,il) 

C fQ'lel-COMb~ptr1on~e11d bwlrwutr;n,e,I (f'OfieYSiectio., 14,3) 
C na~ • Airl'1re-H!,thEI' lto.dtlst" pemltttd byoolicy (P(t;c;y.s«t'ion 20.6) 

C Trwtl- Pl'l'r11ltl\•c;,wne.ovt!tlk:loJ • IUlcln'let« •~w tn•IO!!s:s otd'le .»wltnl low~t Pl'loCtlC.I a;wnmr:m:u,1 tan1• ~r4 (Pcllcv s.e,uon 22..tJ 
CJ T,,,....1. Hotel--R:!lte\r.e,a:es,sofatlltdfic-d01Pl,\bl:shedOt,bt.Um1t~ (l"dlCfS~2S.:Zvld25.J) 
CJ Jnr,,al-C.ft~v•I -L€181.S8dVehldm(~s«IIOC'l 23.I) 
C Tnwd-(ipensef"O:ICMtd~ 30dap (Po110J~ 33.tJ 
a HO~!lr1- E)ctemalarintwn.;dfl{lll~!f&llty 1.tp,0$1..SOObucl!Ht,tu" ~P»erKhU!O\i'I M;w"~,n con 1'ff Pe.ion CAnnib UI) 
P Ho$.pb!ltv- f'Ocdt. blil'f!H~ cortnc;,t ~lr\4 l\.b:cimum~ t« Ptt'Slon(Polfcy$tct!on.,.,1l 

r«i~ t.tttpti'M$ a, Mt~ll ob.:Nt: ia,v IJ!P()(l>vt'/1 to:, n:,qulted), tM4 ffie d(Jqn hOJ &:ittn COl'l'lr,/tlt-4 ;o acr;J(,l(Wnce ••Ith W Co'P(ll9~ Tl.awl, ~!tty, Ctu,r•~nc. 
a f>licl'lf: Pdil'C¥ •Sl (OJ ot,//1~1,Htto,se (';IJ,tt-, If ~t~5ho~ botn~dl)rfOI' (0 ~ t/J• '7'1:N,tf$ Di'ahv rGnf>h'XMdltt tlgllln,;/ ,:t,e ~Mt:dtt"1'1. 8y 

IJJ],flll,gbct:,w, tt>e\f.P or CE'OtOF1firm:s thot she/he htx ~,,_t11eo~O"o,ls(IJ ~~noq~119ht1/h1S O,,Pfbvo/ of'ldhttela,qrontt It, 

~0'/) 
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Simons, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 

Phyllis Clark <

To: Simons, Deborah 
Subject: 

Monday, December 02, 2019 3:39 PM / 

Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim T ABCC82972 - Barry RlveJis • 819-043 

Approved 

Sent from my iPhoni . 

On Nov 28, 2019, at 12:37 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote: 

Dear Phyllis, 

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents Barry's expenses related to his 
attendance at last week's Board of Directors meetings in Ottawa. The claim has been reviewed and 
approved by the CFO, and contains one exception. One cab receipt is missing, so Barry provided a copy 
of his credit card statement lnstec1d, If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature 
line, and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. 

Best, 

DEBBY SIMONS 
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT 
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARMT DE LA SOCIETE 

<image002.Jpg> 

$20 sussex DRIVE 1320, PROM. SUSSEX 
OTTAWAON K1AOG8 

Tel/Tel.: 613-711;-4439 

fimons@mint.ca I s!mon:,@monnaie.ca 
mfntc:. r monnaie.ca 

<Bl9-043 - Rivelis- Ottawa November 18-20, 2019.pdf> 

1 
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•o Canada· (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA• (Except Alaska) 
l.'q,2 Total Moom1t A,tual Cak USD Acruol Credit Card 

(fncL HSllGsn IJST/CST 
RC.M Paid Faros (Air•l>o!De$UC) 

HST/GST E.xpeasca CAI) Exp. 

II.CM Paid Fam (Rail-Donmttc) 

RCA:! raid Far" (Air-Foreign) 

RC.\! Ptfd l'ar,g (llail,.For<lgn) 

ED11>loycc l'tid Fam (Air - Do....,li,) ./2,863.35 / 138.10 / 
Ellljl!O)'Cc Paid Fares (Air- Fon,;gu) 

' \ 
Employee Paid .llares (Rail- Dome,fic) 

Employc, Paid I/ares (Rall. Fordj:a) 

Hotel A.wmmodalloD, (])o.,..fi,) / 940.!6 ,. 108.16 / 
lloflli A•..,mmodaUo .. (Foreign) .. . 

Tui, (l)omttdc) d\l 94.44 ~ 10.12 
T•xi, (llor,lp) \ lit'" 'L . ~ 

Mil .. K• (Sll.57km) I 18.4 / 
V 10.49 ,~ o.so 

D"Pnen Td.epb.on~ ✓ 
, 

' Parlwq: 112.20 ~ 
C...- Remal (Dons.,slic) V 

Car Rental/Gas (Forejgo) 

Pt:rsoul Atoomrnoda1iom 
Hospltallty 

B•.ei:•e• (Dom,oti<) 
B•we• (Foreign.) 

Otbers (cod, mamully) 

Othm (total) 

Total E».p~o&oe'J 4,02,0.64 -~ o.so 
Per Dfom C.o'Rntry ..'.)q_,~fi Canada 

No. of mc..al Tobi CAD Cialcplated No.of""al Tot1I USD 
Meal allowance rat&& aDon•anc:u atloR·anc.e CSTIBST allows.aces alloft•an~<: 
Brta'kf'art., S20.3S 520.:.S 
Lunches 520.'6 / $20.60 
Dinnen sso.ss / V 

!l,0-55 
Tollli Meals ,/ 
ln~jdenti.JJ $17.10 l ' -51.90 2.47 Sl7.3o 
Tohu l!.xp•n•cs Sl.90 2.47 

Note• !'/case use the meal allowaoce talcllliltor tab to detcmtioe the exacl No. of meal ollowai,res and Incidentals 

Gnnd 1'olal CAI> E"P""aet 

Grand Total HST/GST 

Notes for Expenses 

Cr .. d Total USD E1p<n,,. 

Tota.I CAD 

Equfl•a!Clll 

USA 
Total CAI> 

E<julvalent 

l) D=kfast on 19 & 20 Novc,nbet was ;n<luded '"ilh the oocommodations; 2),Two meals were providod willl the Jligh<s; 3) RCi\,t provided dinner on 18 & 19 
l\'oveml>;,, and lwlch on 19 & 20 Novembc: 4) Sany only p,iid 3 oab fares - fo, all other trips belw= R.C.M/hoteVdinn,rs Bany either walkod or rode w;t1, 
someone eloc; 5) 0De cab ke-;ipt is n'USSjng: R(. Sany provided x copy of b..is hdcromt whicl\ illus1ratu the cab fW"t: from hotel to Ona,va 1:1.irpo.rt on date uf 
depamrre, 20 No,'OOlber. 
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Meal allowance and Incidental calculator 
If yoor travel extends beyond lhe time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances 

Tliese calculalors are now all llnked - please only place a '1' in eacl'I applicable box 
pe the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY 

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual m.al expense was Incurred by the traveller 
You may claim an Incidental for each partfal or full day of travel 

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print. 

MONTH: November 

Numbers only ~ ;;:a-jrg:";::-""'ffl~::'"" 1 
Sat un Mon · ·Fri·- Sun Mon ue Wed Thu 

'Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

Breakfast 
Lunch 
Dinner 
Incidentals 

r I I 11 11 11 I I I J,. _, ___ ..L__ - .1... 

aate11 us MONTH; November 

Sat 
,- un ,M_oJ' !~L!e !Wed !fliu (Fr17 sat • f~un !M-.. ue !Wed !Thu 

-r I 
rf 
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@AIR CANADA 

Booking Confinnatlon 

Bccl<lng Refereno

$:'. Depart 

~ Return 

Passengers 
f,, &rry-Ri~111 

THlA't N..nbar 

NI-. /OjAl 

°'~ Vancouver v......,,.,.._ rtVAl, ac _,. fl:23 
0tttlwa 
OICl\w Int ('{0¥,). ON 

2l),04 
Vancouver 
VMCG,1¥W h. (VVA), 8C 

""'""" 

Oale of lsw&: 09 Oct, 2018 

<111u -p 
0,,.- 11r, AlrCsneda 1321 -( lt.111ct) 

5~,u 
a,-p 

Ope,_ by: NICOt\"11 Im -

,1 
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Iii 

e:> 
\lllid'dt1Clllo.m 

90 
f!JO:\e ► 

16 ...... 

Purchase summary 

--· .. '
M'Ollt,a4 !!I& ·+/.Jrri'e11~pl11~Gr1Cllat11• 
Tw tMJrr\Ml'trt 
Glllrro. 1~ Rlct.l01 

e..ttF.-.~~- 01.41n.M$Cla$~ $'136:11 
GSTMST no, 1000$-Z28t R11»01 ............ 
tu• 

!1i""'•·-""'-
~ lncJSitMots '1"ax·Ondl• 1®Cl822$7 RTIJ001 

tl~l81MflJr•Cll'lelt•1tmt2a8fRf0301 

Ntll'l'Q~Sta.iftr<:h«r~-C#Wldl 

AllJ«lll'l'l~Fiit~~nlCII. 

Tesat4Jrwt•M-..~♦O:~ 

OAANCI TOTAL l0anollllt•-,.J 

Check-in and boarding gate deadlines ~ ' }( ~ 1-,1.;o 

~endld c"4kofn th1 
W..~1tf.,.._,ift41itMU,,.,,1t11C,,..,~111~.l'llllwtltn_.._..,,_,.,tt,tffl:,drm,1o~h.4fa.to#~<heu'..::,:i;~fl'dt,,!e~~~ 

._ t a.t\11 

-.. -
136.11 , ... -""00 

':ltt,.. 

'21113" 

.2 
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v~ Roorn/Chambro 
Folio# 

: 0375 

CHATEAU LA.URIER 
1 Ridaeu Street 

Invoice# 
caahlerlCassier # : 418 

Otls.w&, ON, Csneda K1 N 887 PagejJ :1of1 

T (613) 241-1414 F (613} 582-7030 
O.S T. / H.S.T Regialration #843511776 

Mr Barry Rlvell& 
Unknown 

11-16-19 Room Ch11r99 

Reference No. 

Amval/Arrivee : 11· 18-19 
O.parture/D6part : 11-20.19 

11-18-19 Municipal Acoommoda1ion Tax ( 
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 
11-19-18 Room Charge 
H-19-18 Municf pal Accommodation Tax I 
11-19-19 Room HST {13%) 
11-20-19  

OST 8U1m1a,y I S~malre 
Ro•m/Clt•mbnt o~o 
Fio8/Re818Ulallan 0,00 
Olhet1Aunu 0,00 
Total 0.00 

XXXXXXXXXXXX  

Total 

Balance Due/Sold• 

HS'f 8umm1ry I 8ommaln! 
Raom/Ct,onill,. 1DB.1t 
F&ll/Reelaura6on 0.00 
othet/A- 0,00 
Total 108,16 

400.00 

16.00 
54.08 

400.00 

16.00 

54.08 

940.16 

940.18 940.16 

0.00 

Thank you (o.- choosing Felrrnont Ho181a I', Re&ert&. 
To provide feec:lbeck 8bout v-stay, ptesse oontact Mr. Riek Corccran, General Manager, at Rlok.C,ll'(:oran@falnnont.00m. 

We also lnll1te you to ahare memories of your e)(l)8ri&noe on 0111 community fallm • ~sitwww.eveiyoneaanorlgfnat.com. 

Mero! d'avolr cllolsl lea HOlelll Fslnnont 
Pourd0Mervo11e opinllll'I survotra ~r, ....,ufll&z oomactar M. R1do. Corcoran, Oinicleurg{lnellll a Rioc.Corooran@fafrmont.com. 

Nous vous fnvfl0!l!J '9aleme11t a part.ager f111S souV1111ir. cle van eiq,i!J1eoc11 sur noire fonan. www.ew,yoneaanortgfnal.oom. 

ForlnfonnBt10<1 orrn•MtlOl!s, vlstt us et 
.._,falrmontcom or QIIIJ FBhmool Hotots & ~rt• fu>m: 
lJnleiaSt:lt9Clt,tCflllliilda 1 BC04'f 1414 
Poor Woonallon at •ri>servallons vl,~ez I\O!le Vl<III au 
...,,,,f'umont.eom ou ~hone,"" H&tlill Fotmont dt: 
Slm,;.IM>il! Oii C&Mllo 1800441 1414 

Thank you for choosing to stay with Falnnont Hotels & Resorts 
Merci d'a•{oir chctal les Hl>~ls Fairmont 

000083

Keen
s.19(1)



000084

Keen
s.19(1)



OYi si\t ' 
'' t.&» ,' 

~i;a 
o421l 

17;:G? 
Elll:J: l7: a:;: 
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11/21/2018· Oedl Card Oemta-

Authorized Transactions 

..-DATE 

Nov 20, 2019 

DESCfUP'l'lON 

BLUE LINE 1132 TAXITAB OTTAWA ON 

£ BARRY M. RIVEUS V 

Hovernl:!er2t, 2019 

:s-- . 
-~~ft-~ 
~~ \:s-
~ ~~ . 

(' 

$41.69 
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Simons Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thursday, November 21, 2019 5:50 PM 
Simons, Deborah 

Subject: Barry Rivells - Board Travel Report 
Attachments: Board Travel Report- Rivelis -112119.pdf 

Hello Debby. 

I hope this e-mail finds you well. 

Attached please find Barry Rivelis' Board Travel Report for the Nov. 18-20 Board Meetings and Dinners. Please note that 
he has misplaced the receipt for his taxi trip to Ottawa's airport; however, we have attached a copy of his
statement, which clearly indicates a taxi fare in Ottawa on Wed., November 20. We hope this is aoceptable. 

Plea~ let me know if you need anything else from me regarding this Report. 

Kind regards, 

--------------------------- DMPORT ANT NOTICE ---------------------------·· 
This email transmission and any acoompanying attachments contain confidential 
infonnation intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. 
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
------------------------- IMPORT ANT NOTICE ---·--------------------------

1 
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 

Taxis for 

Ontario& 

Quebec 

Taxis for 
Nova Scotia & 
PEI& 
New Foundland & 
New Brunswick 

TaJCis for 
BC& 

Saskatchewan & 
Alberta & 
Manitoba 

The figures you need 

GRAND TOTAL 
TOTAL TAX 

$ 
$ 

• :;-

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

s 

$ 
$ 

82.54 
11.90 

94.44 

10.12 
84.32 

94.44 

SUMMARY Page total $ 84.32 

Lf { -Lv1 Oii"/-Ltt r; 0 

Lf0-9> 

It. 0o ---
/Jl,IA--t /,µ L 
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. . 

SALE 

loMr j: 01lD001 , 

8atEI> It. 40 
MO/II 
APl'II core irna7~ 
rr-: as 

•

AMOUNT 

APPflOVEII 

CIEJllT 
Al); ACQ~ 
T\JR! 1111 Sil Oil 80 1111 
Ta II !XI 

2ll!llOI" 

$112.20 

TIWIK YOO ·1 IERCi 

CUITOl,'SI CC!'Y ... . ········ 

p atft..!J a,l- ila??WfA,M{., 

WJ;JO!lt 

. . 
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.V111anwcr, BC to. Vancouver lmemalional Ali-:oort - Googl... Page 1 of 2 

anccuve,, BC o~~ min 
Vancouver lntematlooal Airport ~ 

Vancouver lntematlonal Airport 
3211 Gnlm McConachie Wl!Ky, Rlctimono, SC V7B llA4 

Tlleee (hctlons are for pll!m-.g llU!J)Olles only. 
You may find 1ha! QO/ISI/Uo!lonproJeclll, lnrffle. 
~. orC!ha-- n'f}'cau111>CG1dltlcn8t1> 
~im!rfromihe map 11111.C!lt, arid )'!)II sl!wld plan 

.. 

Ji 
V()/rl~,kA ~M{;-· 

f' ~l'v 

q.:J x~ -;., Jf.lf ktn 
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